Tapes 226-227(A), 226(B) Public Hearing: HB 3577 Work Session: HB 3410

., HOUSE COMMITTEE ON REVENUE AND SCHOOL FINANCE June 6, 1991 8:00 AM Hearing Room A State Capitol Building . . Members Present: Representative Delna Jones, Chair Representative Carl Hosticka, Vice-Chair Representative Mike Burton Representative Kelly Clark Representative Bev Clarno Representative Mike Nelson Representative Fred Parkinson Representative John Schoon Representative Jim Whitty Staff Present: Terry Drake, Legislative Revenue Office Jim Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer Marlene Stickley, Committee Assistant Witnesses Present: Representative Kevin Mannix, District 32 Reg Madsen, Superintendint, Oregon State Police (OSP) Al Elkins, Executive Director of the Oregon Tow Truck Association Dale Johnson, President of the Oregon Tow Truck Association John Rist, Manager, ODOT Governmental Relations Section Mike Meredith, President, Oregon Trucking Associations (OTA) Dick Townsend, League of Oregon Cities (LOC) TAPE 226 SIDE A 005 CHAIR JONES called the meeting to order at 8:07 and conducted administrative business. WORR SESSION HB 3410 010 TERRY DRAKE summarized that HB 3410 provides changes in administrative requirements to minimize the cost of administration and explained the HB 341 0-A3 proposed amendments remove the funding portions. Exhibit 1 033 MOTION Chair Jones moved the adoption of HB 3410-A3 amendments. 034 Discussion

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance June 6, 1991 Page 2 045 ORDERThere being no objection, Chair Jones so ordered. 048 MOTION Rep. Parkinson moved HB 3410 as amended to the floor with a do pass recommendation. 055 VOTE In a roll call vote, the motion was adopted. (5/1) AYES: Rep. Parkinson, Whitty, Burton, Clark, Jones. NAYES: Rep. Hosticka EXCUSED: Rep. Schoon, Clarno, Nelson. 065 UNANIMOUS CONSENT Rep. Hosticka requested unanimous consent to change his vote to "AYE" on HB 3410. 068 ORDER There being no objection, Chair Jones so ordered. FINAL VOTE (6/0) AYES: Rep. Parkinson, Whitty, Burton, Clark, Hosticka, Jones. EXCUSED: Rep. Schoon, Clarno, Nelson. 069 CHAIR JONES explained HB 3577 and HJR 27 as companion bills. 086 CHAIR JONES recessed the meeting at 8:14 and reconvened as a subcommittee at 8:33 until a quorum was reached at 8:34. 100 Committee discussion. 139 CHAIR JONES requested an update on SB 814 while awaiting Rep. Mann ix . 155 TERRY DRAKE updated the committee regarding the SB 814 formula with questions and discussion interspersed. 231 CHAIR JONES clarified her intent for the committee regarding SB 814. 251 TERRY DRAKE continued his explanation of the SB 814 formula with questions and discussion interspersed. 370 CHAIR JONES conducted administrative business in relation to SB 814. PUBLIC HEARING HB 3577 378 REP. MANNIX noted sole sponsor for HB 3577 and discussed its companion HJR 27. TAPE 227. SIDE A 001 REP. MANNIX continued with his testimony supporting HB 3577 and discussed the fact sheet. Exhibit 2

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Com mittee on Revenue and School Finance June 6,1991 Page 3

020 Questions and discussion followed regarding the funding contained in HB 357 7.065 Questions and discussion regarding initial registration.077 REP. MANNIX pointed out that motor vehicles do not get a permanent registration and the language in HB 3577 is not intended to say that does not have to be paid each year. 077 REP. WHITTY questioned if HB 3577 language applies to recreational vehicles. 090 TERRY DRAKE clarified there is no language excluding them. 095 Questions and discussion followed regarding the language in Section 2 of HB 3577. 111 TERRY DRAKE noted a revenue impact analysis was not completed for HB 357 7 and provided estimates. 120 Questions and discussion followed regarding the revenue impact of HB 357 7 in relation to the General Fund. 129 REP. MANNIX pointed out the intention of HB 3577 is to allow an opportunity to shift some General Fund dollars, but at the same time do a better job for the state police. 133 REP. MANNIX mentioned that the \$15 registration fee would be used for traffic enforcement wherever applicable. 140 Questions and discussion relating to HJR 27 as companion to HB 3577. 160 REG MADSEN read his prepared testimony supporting HB 3577. Exhibit 3 200 Questions and discussion regarding OSP budget and highway patrol. 240 REG MADSEN discussed the OSP mission, according to Statute 181, is to be responsible for enforcement of all traffic and criminal laws; game provisions, noting majority of personnel is dedicated to patrol. 260 Questions and discussion followed regarding HB 3577 in relation to HJR 27. 283 TERRY DRAKE clarified that HB 3577 would increase the registration fee \$30 every two years and discussed revenue impact of HJR 27 and HB 3577 in relation to effective dates. 315 Questions and discussion followed regarding revenue impact in relation to the "phase in" factor.

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact ~ords. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Com mitbee on Revenue and School Finance June 6,1991 Page 4

364 TERRY DRAKE recapped the language in HB 3577 regarding vehicle registrations, noting his feeling that all registered vehicles would be charged the fee. 380 Questions and discussion regarding the effects of HJR 27 and HB 3577 on the OSP budget. 375 AL ELKINS noted support for HB 3577. 403 DALE JOHNSON cited prepared testimony supporting HB 3577. Exhibit 4 TAPE 226. SIDE B 001 DALE JOHNSON continued with his prepared testimony supporting HB 3577. Exhibit 4 025 JOHN RIST explained his commission conditions its support upon inclusion of the proposed amendments to HB 3577 contained in his testimony. Exhibit 5 056 MIKE MEREDITH testified in support of HB 3577. 072 DICK TOWNSEND noted LOC is not in favor of HJR 27; addressed the allocation and distribution suppressed in HB 3577 and demonstrated why LOC felt it to be inaccurate. 118 CHAIR JONES conducted administrative business. 147 JIM SCHERZINGER briefly overviewed an information sheet regarding tax credit bills. Exhibit 6 158 CHAIR JONES adjourned the meeting at 9:34.

Marlene Stickley, Committee Assistant

Kimberly Taylor, Office Manager EXHIBIT SUMMARY 1. Proposed Amendments HB 3410-A3, 5/31/91 - HB 3410 2. HB 3577 Fact Sheet, Rep. Mannix, 6/6/91 - HB 3577 3. Testimony, Reg B. Madsen, 6/6/91 - HB 3577 4. Testimony, Dale Johnson, 6/6/91 - HB 3577 5. Testimony, John Rist, 6/6/91 - HB 3577 6. Tax Exemption Sheet, LRO, 6/6/91 -Miscellaneous 7. Testimony, Bill Penhollow, 6/6/91 - HB 3577

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.